CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM
Date: June 24th, 2006
File No: 5600-14
To: City Manager
From: Water/Drainage Manager
Subject: Glenmore Ellison Improvement District Boundary Amendment
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT Council approve a request by the Glenmore Ellison Improvement District (GEID)
to amend its service area boundary to exclude the property described as:

Lot 5, Sec 23, TWP 26, Plan 1249 , ODYD (letter attached):

BACKGROUND:

The owners of this property have requested that the lands legally described as Lot 5,
Sec 23, TWP 26, Plan 1249, ODYD be excluded from the GEID service area. A copy of
this request along with the letter of petition is included with this report. These owners are
planning to build a home on this property and have requested water service from the
City of Kelowna off of Denali Road. GEID has received the property owner’s petition and
is therefore requesting the City’s approval for this amendment. Council approval is
required to meet the requirements of the Ministry of Community Services which
oversees the GEID.

Don Degen, Water/Drainage Manager Approved for inclusion:
John Vos, Director of Works & Utilities



File No.: 5600-14
Subject: Irrigation District Boundary Adjustments

The following is a list of the attachments that are not available with the electronic
version of this report. The attachments can be viewed in the City Clerk’s
Department (3" level, City Hall):

e Letter from Glenmore-Ellison Improvement District dated May 18, 2006 requesting
boundary inclusion within the City’s jurisdiction for domestic and fire flow water
service for Lot 5, Sec 23, Township 26, ODYD, Plan 1249.



